

TAHOE PARK NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

For more information: www.tahoepark.org

Date of Meeting: July 11th, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.
Tahoe Colonial Collaborative 5959 8th Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95820

- I. Call to order at 7:00 p.m.
 - a. Roll Call Present: Terrie Barron President, Patrick McDaniel -Vice President, Jack Ringer - Treasurer, Madelyn Kalstein – Secretary, Isaac Gonzalez, Bill Motmans, Heather Olivares, Nancy Shinn, Monty Stowers
 - b. Not Present:
- II. Approval of Agenda- Approved.
- III. Approval of Minutes Approved.
- IV. President's Report June 8th scholarships given for \$4,500.00 total at Hiram Johnson High School. On June 11th, community event on San Francisco Blvd where the community was invited to put their hand print on the community fence. July 21st will be the planning committee meeting to discuss the SPD. Terrie m\et with Councilmember regarding the noise issues. July 16th will be the Horseshoe pit cleanup starting at 8:30am. SaveMart Shares reminder to sign up for money to be donated to TPNA or Tahoe Elementary. August 26th is our Food Truck and concert in the park event. 50/50 raffle. City Attorney with Justice for Neighors will be here September 12th meeting to speak. The YMCA, Amanda McCarthy wants us to be aware of the Tahoe Park pool opening. Executive Board will move the meeting from August 1 to August 8th.
- V. Treasurer's Report –
- VI. Committee Reports-
 - a. Scholarship The event was very uplifiting. The tape for the Star Spangled banner broke but the kids continued to sing. It was a great event per Bill.
 - b. Newsletter October 14th all articles due to get this out by November 14th. This will just go to the members on our list.
 - c. Concert in the Park –. Various board members will take 2 -3 businesses to
 - d. Beautification Committee October 8th cleanup will be the united way week of giving. We will be getting \$200.00 towards that effort.

- e. Land Use Committee The Crossings, technology center has been changed to a convenience store and asked about alchohol sales on the property. The same concerns as the original letter. City Planning no updates on Marjorie Way. Homes proposed on San Joaquin 42 homes about 8 homes per acre. July 21 at Old City Hall on the 2nd floor 6:00pm there will be a meeting about the SPD. OPNA is against the change to this SPD. Open to business to alcohol sales for buinesses under 15,000 square feet. Katy Gillespie the new head of planning department. She is open to having a planner here for big meetings when we have developers here. Walk Audit still in the works with Traffic, Friday, July 22nd at 10:00 am with LUC members and council members office.
- VII. Unfinished Business -
- VIII. Guest Presentations
 - a. Chris Conlin Director of the Parks Department. Was a career Marine for 30 years. Tahoe is getting some work done. Irrigation is going ok. Tree check has been done. They will continue to tree check. Branch of one of the trees will be taken care of by the playground. Horseshoe Pit cleanup will be on July 16th. He is willing to answer the questions. The restrooms are always a challenge. If you want to limit the hours of the restrooms, we can look at making that change instead of having them open 24 hours a day. Rangers do patrol at night to make sure homeless are not camping in the restrooms. Utitlize 311 if you see issues. Survery of all the issues in the park was done recently. What are the survey results? Can we get a copy?
 - b. Mae Fong Park Monty asked about the completion of bike path from Redding Avenue to the Mae Fong park and have not been done. A couple of stages of development in the park have not yet been done? Mr. Conlin will check to see if development is going to be getting additional money. Neighborhood parks are not putting restrooms in. Only regional parks have restrooms. Sound readers in with code enforcement and not the rangers. Call 311 to get code enforcement. Even permitted events are subject to noise code. To write a cittion is has to be above the approve decible level

IX. Member Comment

a. Council Member Eric Guerra's report – Invite our neighbors to attend a meeting at the Coloma Center this Thursday to talk about the change to the tree ordinance. City Arborist will be there this Thursday, July 14th at 6:30 pm. Encouraging Neighborwoods presentation in the fall to get more trees planted. New staff in Eric's office Alejandro recently from the Air Force. Cannibis ordinance will be done by September. July 21st will be an update. Needs to regulated and enforced. 65th transit village was built a long time ago and now we need to create a fee assessment that is higher for development that is coming in now. Improvements are a long ways away and can only finance with impact fees. Rich Vasquez asked about getting trees trimmed to uncover traffic signs. National Night Out is August 2nd and register the event so that will stop by. City Council will change their meeting that week to a Thursday night. This Saturday, July 16th Tahoe Park Clean up will be at 8:30 am. Will get more sand in the toddlers area. We will put a new volleyball count and clean up the sand. Horseshoe pits to get cleaned up too. What do envision for our storage shed in the bathroom building? Should we have that be a snack bar? Or what is your vision?

b.

- c. Rich Vasquez Ewaste4Good will make money for Tahoe Park.
- d. Norma Christianson 58th and 2nd avenue will be a National Night out event starting at 6:30.
- e. Hot August Nights Bus Trip at Target \$45.00 per ticket with Ed's Fraternity. \$10.00 casino credit. Saturday, August 6th at 7:00 am to 7:00 pm. Saccappas.org
- f. Movie Night July 30th at Colonial Heights. August 19th Concert in the Park. September 17th is the neighborhood yard sales.
- X. Adjournment at 8:34 pm.
- XI. Next meeting will be August 8th, 2016 meeting @ 7:00 p.m. Minutes prepared by Madelyn Kalstein